From: Farag Fathy Farag <farag@faraglawfirm.com>
Subject: <islall dub

Date: April 7, 2014 at 4:56:06 PM GMT+2

To: Yousef Al Jaber <jabery@aljazeera.net>

Cc: "AbdallaA@aljazeera.net" <AbdallaA@aljazeera.net>
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TRANSLATION

From: Farag Fathy Farag <farag@faraglawfirm.com>
Subject: s lall dub

Date: April 7, 2014 at 4:56:06 PM GMT+2
To: Yousef Al Jaber <jabery@aljazeera.net>

Cc: "AbdallaA@aljazeera.net" <AbdallaA@aljazeera.net>

Mr. Yousef Al Jaber

| watched live on the Al Jazeera channel today that the authority which is defending the Al Jazeera
journalists have decided that the room in which they were captured in, at the Marriott Hotel, was a
closed room, which was not booked. | also watched how the accused have asked to be transferred from
the Scorpion Prison to another prison (**note to editor: | looked it up, here is the link to the prison:
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Tora_Prison).

Thus, what was broadcast on the TV screen is devoid of journalism and is damaging to the accused and
we do not see proper justification for this, for the following reasons:

1 - It did not provide proper documents from the hotel management to prove that the police arrested
the journalists from a room that was not booked. This is not a serious investigation as the officer

proved that one of those rooms was closed for maintenance.

2 - The accused Al Jazeera journalists are not held at the Scorpion Prison and they did not ask for a
transfer, as they are not at the Scorpion Prison. They are however in a farm. The accused, who are
followers of the Brotherhood, are at the Scorpion Prison and they are the ones who asked for a prison
transfer.

3 - Having Al Jazeera broadcast this on its screen will be taken as evidence against the journalists in
court. The accused are employees of Al Jazeera Live and not a part of Al Jazeera English, which is
separate. Also, the fact that they mentioned the journalist's desire for a prison transfer, when it was, in
fact, the request of the Brotherhood prisoners would be further evidence. It would be reasonable to
conclude that they are accusing the Brotherhood prisoners of being the Al Jazeera Live journalists. In
that case, the police would be correct in accusing the 20 of committing the crime, as it would then be
one act of crime.

For those reasons, we kindly request that you remove any references to this on local or international
screens.

Good morning, our kind teacher
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